cE FRYRE
BRI R 105 B B T 022182201 BodyGuard Proposal Form

Suite 2201, 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place,
18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

THET.0 (852) 2968 3333 ‘ LIRS ‘
BIP E.. hkgi@awac.com Agency No.

www.alliedworldinsurance.com/hong-kong/

BEAER Proposer Details (B IEHEIETR Please use English block letters)

4 Full Name: %51 Gender: D Ewm D ZF

EAB{DF55%E5 HKID Card No.:

44 HEA Date of Birth: Hdd/Bmm/Eyy

= Height: BEE Weight:

@A Correspondence Address:

| EBHC | ABEKIN | ERENT

FIREESRAS Mobile No.: H {thB§#4&SERE Other Contact No:

EERHMIE Email Address:

TEBATEE Industry: B§11L Position:

B%%5 Job Duties:

T AL Full Name of Beneficiary: 45 Gender: D BEwm D ZF

B35 1R ARA{% Relationship to Proposer:

E(REABFRE(RIE Insurance Period and Covers Required

A{RHA Period of Insurance: H From ETo Add/Bmm/fyy
BRIMET KK AMETE Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement: & HKS T
5EHASE 2 5K EENHE S Temporary Total Disablement: A HKS To/EBweek
BE R & A {RFZ Medical Expenses: HBUHE HKS 7T

JEZ A Please Note:

1. BIMET Rk ABIR BB RIBE
Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement is a compulsory cover.

2. BERBRERBIES007Te
Minimum annual gross premium is HK$500.

3. SRR A EEHRENNBERES NBBRMARATIBHNT%(E 2R &S REERBES5,0007T)
The benefit for Temporary Total Disablement cannot exceed 75% of the proposer's average weekly earnings (maximum sum insured
HKS5,000/week).

4. BEEAZRIELE THEEBRINE T RKA BRI ERLER10%(FR = fRE8 4 E15250,0007T)
The benefit for Medical Expenses cannot exceed 10% of the sum insured for Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement (maximum
sum insured HKS250,000).

5. RRAFEIRS 165X E655% °

Proposer's age limit: 16 to 65.

6. ILREFRETRBEFRREEERNRER G-

Premiums stated have not included the Insurance Authority (IA) levy.




B2 EEl Insurance Details

5[0 & T 5R9%E Please answer all questions listed below:
(EETR215554M5BE If " Yes" please give full details)

1. EHRSEERERNE DR E I TR S Eves | @No

Are you involved in any manual or outdoor duties at work?

CEEEIM B (YN = <
> Will ;/__(lnﬁjlfcl; E’év@eﬁr?;vfrﬁ)a?f%c:ﬁﬁii China? D %= Yes D & No
I If Yes, please indicate:
i) EEER—EARINERREL L? S Eves | | @mNo
Will you travel for more than 2 times a month?
i) EE—RINEMIRI R T REE ALE? CEves | @mNo

Will your travel last for more than 7 days per trip?

3. CREREHSRELAR ETER ST R A E R i Eves | BN
Are you receiving or contemplating any medical attention or surgical treatment
or taking any medicine?
4. BBER LBERFIBRESRZE? S v, =
es No
Have you ever suffered from any serious injury or illness? D = D -
5. EIRREEHEEMEI B RRR? oy -
Are you holding any insurance against accident or illness? D = Tes D & No
6. BRBE=ZFENEEORFEZBINNERRERE? =y, =
es No
Have you ever made any claim to accident or medical insurance in the past D = D =
three years?
7. EETWEMRRADEBESREEI DB REM SR CEves | BN
Have you ever been refused by accident or medical insurance or subject to
special terms and conditions?
8. WEE—FNEALICIS0R? C[BYes | &mNo

Will you stay in Hong Kong less than 180 days in a year?




P8 Declaration

1. AA(RA) FBILER RN AR FAE AR RTAE LR 2 BRI BB &Eite
| (Proposer) declare to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect.

2. ANABBBAEFREW Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tEMRIGBEIR AR (TEAE) EXEMR MEREERERER A
ABEXRRENE AR A ARBSOER -
I understand that this proposal will not become effective until it has been accepted by Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd
(“Allied World”) and agree that this proposal and declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me and
Allied World.

3 RAREFLENFFHEEARES UNKRZRER WRESEIRERERC
Cover will be effective only with signature on this document and receipt of premium by Allied World or its authorised representative.

4. HARBREGEERRENRERECERREABEXFSECIERARERN N THRESIREBEFBE BEA
https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf E{ 2 E (9 (852) 2968 3333¢
IA Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on this policy at the applicable rate. For further information
on the levy, please visit https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf or contact: (852) 2968 3333.

5. NAERE -BHEKABREAERER EAEAERIREZR-

I have read, understood and agreed to the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this proposal form.

FAFERREFNEABDNEMER RENEBZ HHEEENNRITEE

| do not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

BRIRAEE: HEA:
Signature of Proposer Date

E&IR/AT] Underwritten by: tHEHRIRAIR AT Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

FHRE S EBZIEE Payment Instruction and Authorisation

FEIEEERNZERAN vV S EEHREAIBE T 7% Please tick the appropriate box or consult your agent/broker regarding methods
of payment

¥ E Cheque

S ZE¥RTEAR Cheque payable to: S Z5%E5 Cheque No:
HEHRIR AR A E Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

{SH-E Credit Card

PRREZHAT RAIEGREXETFERMETIE LSRR

We will email you an invoice to make payment online before we issue the policy to you.

SP-BG0625PF



EAZ ¥ Z Uk EEEE A (PICS) Personal Data Information Collection Statement (PICS)

WEEH
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd THE#{RIEHE RAST] (FB217) (E2 Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd FYEfthF/A B4 F8  Allied World tHH# ) A=EH
RigEH 2 BRI SE g WENFERE THEAER 81F:

@A ARRE TR ERKRBIL T UEE 015% B REERE TARRRRS; Bo BUB SRR TR B K/ SRR TMRENRE QB ER
EHBEREE ; STAERIUARE R Allied World HEH B EREEN S RAS, DRE THZAUREER THRE 1FHEE T BN, AE R TREAR
BIBVFEE BT ASERIBETRANER LUEA QR ASE TR LS ARG B0, AR EH (BFETERAMNER TEREH) AASEMH
BYELMARTS ; Ko/ SR Ll A BRI ERIE 8Y°

—ARIM = MAllied World EHR 8 A\ EHHE B FRIEE BEARUNIE - IR TR AR ARSI E KD Allied World WEPI AEBE 5 B TR AT BB RIRARTS -

BEEREE

Allied World EE G FERITH BEABEHRE BAAS ARG EN LB E TEABREE T

HARBRAR], BRAE; PAEAE REREES B RLVER EAR, AARNER IRBRHENREA AR UM RBEREERZEAS B
THRERARMEBIBERERNE S 2ERBRAEUREENE S BIRNEERE; K/ ERBEBIEZRRAER[AFNIAL U EERBERNES
HRTH &R RIRS e

iR

BT ESAlled World S EZR R ARBRAEEAR T EREBRE N2 ERRHEARHEIEAER (@ESRREHEER)  mE MEER AR REEEA
AN —RRBED RBREB UkAE T REZSER RBNEBNTHEEERNRNER

EETERKRRE LEEREA AT BE THEABEETERRE T R A RZW AR TISEEERMNRITE S Alied World HERTEERETHEAER
EHEE R EA R NI BEREIE M EHE ATV AR BN SR AT TR HERREEA QRN AR FHEABRRE TE R

ERBEAEHNERRESRBEAEE
AEREBRZENER T B TARERERRERAled World B FTiFEEAARRBE THEAB R -BRPENE TIRCARABNGHRETRE BHE
SAMRBADERMRI SUBBIRTI022 12201 = EEE+852 2968 5111 3 EESE hkcompliance@awac.come

Purpose of Collection
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (Hong Kong Branch) (collectively with the other subsidiaries of Allied World Assurance Company Holdings,
Ltd, “Allied World”) may collect and use your personal data for the purposes of conducting its insurance business, including:

so that we can provide you with and manage insurance products and services, including to consider and process your application; to vary, cancel
or renew your insurance; to deal with and/or process any claims under your policy, including settlement, and to conduct necessary
investigations; to complete due diligence and background checks that are either required by law or regulation or have been put in place by Allied
World; to respond to your queries and administer your policy, including correspondence with you; to investigate fraud, misconduct or any
unlawful act or omission in relation to your policy; so that we can comply with legal obligations; for research and statistical purposes; for
marketing (including, where permitted by law, direct marketing) of other services provided by us; and/or any purpose directly related to the
above.

In general, it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However, if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied
World may not be able to provide insurance services to you.

Potential Transferees

Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal
data to: other insurers; reinsurers; intermediaries; insurance associations, federations or similar organisations; related companies; our advisers,
service providers and agents; external claims data collectors and verifiers; parties that have an insurance scheme in place under which you
purchased your policy; parties involved in claims investigation and management; government and statutory agencies; and/or as otherwise
required or allowed by law, in each case both within and outside of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer, Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details,
collected from you for the purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers
and for sending you the promotional materials or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World will not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the opt-out box on the
proposal form. You may also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct marketing purposes, by informing
Allied World’s Compliance Officer at the contact information set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right, subject to applicable law, to request access to and correction of any personal data concerning yourself held by Allied World.
Requests can be made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to Suite 2201, 22/F One Island East, Taikoo
Place, 18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong or fax to +852 2968 5111, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.

PICS1023
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